
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Wednesday, January 08,2A1410:04 AM
'Cathy Kourofsky'
Thank you -- RE: "Following the Money": The Proposed Judiciary & Legislative Budgets

for Fiscal Year 2014-2015

Please invite Ranking Member Dirprey to call me after she has read the letters so that I might answer any questions she

has. I look forward to meeting (ith frer and Chairman Englebright -- and will call on Monday to discuss scheduling.

Thank you.

Elena

914-455-4373

From : Cathy Kourofsky [ma ilto : lou rofc@assembly.state. ny. us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 9:19 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Subject: Re: "Following the Mo(ey": The Proposed Judiciary & Legislative Budgets for Fiscal Year 2014-2015

Elena,

Received your email and will pass it along to Assemblywoman Duprey.

Thank you,

Cathy

Center for Judicial Accountabfhty wrote:
Following up our conversatiorl earlier today. Here's the letter.

Thank you.

Cuthy Kourofsky
Administrative Assistant
Office of Assemblywoman ianet L. Duprey
2A2US Oval
Plattsburgb NY 12903
(P) 518-562-1986
(F) 518-s63-8e70

Elena Sassower

From: Center for .ludicial
Sent: Tuesday, January 07,

Ima ilto : elena@i udqewatch.org]



To: Janet Duprey ( ; Janet Duprey (l undbem @assem bly.state. ny. us);
Du prevJ @assemblv,state. ny. us
Subject: "Following the Money": The Proposed Judiciary & Legislative Budgets for Fiscal Year 20L4-2015

Apologies. You were inadve ly omitted from the below list of recipients.

From: Center for Judicial Imailto : elena @j udgewatch.oro]
Sent: Tuesday, January 47, 2Ol 4:27 PM

To: debora h.dickson @exec. ny, gov; Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy, mefton @exec. nv.qov);

Dean G. Skelos ); garvey@nysenate,gov; Dean G. Skelos (dlewis@nysenate.oov); senator Jeffrey

D. Klein; ; Jeffrey D. Klein (sandrews@nysenate.qov); Senator Andrea Stewaft-Cousins;

Andrea Stewaft-Cousins te.gov); susangrelick@yahoo.com; soeaker@assembly.state.ny.us; Sheldon Silver

Silver Assemblyman (silver@assemblv.state.nv.us); Assembly Minority Leader(yatesi @assem bly. state. ny. us) ;
Brian M. Kolb; Brian M. Kotb ); Brian M. Kolb (engelk@assemblv.state.nv.us); Senator

John J. Bonacic ); chapman@nvsenate.oov; John Bonacic (cherry@nysenate.gov);

'suqqs@assemblv.state. nv. us';' ry.us'; Senator Ruth Hassell-Thompson
Ruth Hassel l-Thom pson (cf loyd@nysenate' gov); Helene(hassel lt@senate.state. nv. us);

); Senator Carl L. Marcellino; Carl L. MarcellinoWeinstein; Helene Weinstein
(ives@nvsenate.qov); Carl L. (d pkelleh@nysenate.oov); Senator Brad Hoylma n ; mark@ bradhovlma n.com ;

rate.oov; Steve Englebrigh! Steve Englebright (nostrae@assembly.state.nv.us);laura@bradhovlman.com;
Steve Englebright (
luther@nysenate.gov; John A. (boyle@nvsenate.gov); Senator Liz Krueger (lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us);

usher@nysenate.gov; ; Herman Farrell, Jr.; Herman Farrell Jr. (mcmanusi@assembly'state'ny.us);

Herman FarrellJr. ( ); Bob Oaks, Ranking Member Assembly Ways & Means Committee;

Robert Oaks ( ; Robert Oaks (dagati r@assembly.state. ny. us)

Cc: (betty.el lerin@alston.com); ; (diones@cssnv.org); (ll iebman@law.colum bia.ed u);
(Peter.Zimroth@a porter.com); Barbara Bartoletti (bbheckl @vahoo.com); Benito Roma no

Esq.( :om); cheryl.rice@nassauda.org; Commission to Investigate Public Corruption

Commission to Investigate Public Corruption (iulian.moore@moreland.ny.gov);

Commission to Investigate Corruption ( kel ly.donovan@ag. ny. gov); Daniel J. Castleman
( ; David Javda n Esq. (djavdan@alvareza ndmarsal.com );
david.soares@albanycou ntv.cpm Eric Corngold Esq. (ecorngold@fklaw.com); Frank A. Sedita III (seditaf@erie.gov);

Gerald F. Mollen ; Joanne M. Mahoney 0ganiemahonev@ongov.net); Kathleen B. Hogan

(hoga n k@wa rrencou ntyny.qov); Sprag ue (KSprague@co.essex. nv. us) ; Makau W. Matua (mutua @buffalo.ed u) ;

Moreland Commission; ; Nancy Hoppock (nancy.hopoock@nvu.edu); P. David Soares

(egala rnea u@a lbanycountv.com Regina Calcaterra fi shn.amodeo@ag. ny.qov) ; Regina Calcaterra
( ); Richard Briffault (rb34@col um bia.edu); Robert Johnson

; P. Zugibe (info@rocklandcountyda.com); williamfitzpatrick@onoov.neU Robeft(angueirl@bronxda. nvc. gov) ;
Megna ( ; Robert Megna (Karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov); ilippman@coutts'state.nv.us;
Jonathan Lippman ; Jonathan Lippman (mmone@couts.state.ny.us);
aprudent@courts.state. ny, us; Galarneau (eqalarneau@albanycounW.com); Attorney Richard S. Haftunian US

( richard. haft un ian@ usdoi. gov); Richard S. Hartunian US (steven.d.clymer@usdoi.gov); Senator George S.

Latimer; David Buchwald; David Buchwald (weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us); David Buchwald

)

Subject: "Following the : The Proposed Judiciary & Legislative Budgets for Fiscal Year 2O14-2015

Attached is the Center for Jud ial Accountability's above-entitled letter to you of today's date. It is already

posted on its own webpage o our website, www.iudgewatch.org, together with the referred-to substantiating

evidence. Here's the direct li www-l watch.o

7 -20L4-letter.htm.

Please advise when you are

Thank you.

ailable to meet with me to discuss and answer questions.

4-2At5li



Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accounta
914-4s5-4373
elena@judgewatch.org

lity, Inc. (CJA)


